From: Kime, Traci

To: Kime, Traci

Subject: Amendment Request to License No. 04-24011-01E and SS&DR No. NR-1267-D-102-E
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 5:32:13 PM

Attachments: NRC License_SSDR Amendment Request.pdf

License Amendment_Torrance HE50 Original.pdf

From: Mershad Abdu [mailto:MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:34 PM

To: Xu, Shirley
Subject: Amendment Request to License No. 04-24011-01E and SS&DR No. NR-1267-D-102-E

Mr. Xu,

Rapiscan Systems would like to request an amendment to the current NRC Exempt Distribution
License and the Sealed Source Device Registration referenced in the email subject. The 2 copies of
the original amendment applications have been sent to the address (Washington, DC 20555-0001)
directed in the license application Form 313 ( FedEx Tracking number: 557215358200).

Attached is the soft copy of the amendment application package.

If you have further questions or concerns regarding this request please contact me at 310-349-
2494 or email me at MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com. Thank you for your time and consideration in
this matter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mershad A. Shahabidin

Radiation Safety Officer/Radiologic Compliance and Safety
Rapiscan Systems, Inc.

an OSI Systems Company

2805 Columbia St.

Torrance, CA 90503 USA

Office: 310-349-2494

Mobil: 424-236-0314

Fax: 310-349-2496

mabdu@rapiscansystems.com
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Rapiscan
systems
An OSI Systems Company

May 08, 2013

Dr. John Jankovich, Ph.D. Team Leader
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

RE: Amendment Request to US NRC Exempt Distribution License No. 04-24011-
01E and Sealed Source Device Registration No. NR-1267-D-102-E

Dear Dr. Jankovich:

Rapiscan Systems, Inc. (“Rapiscan”), request approval to change the manufacturing
and distribution locations for the license and the Sealed Source Device Registration (US
NRC Exempt Distribution License No. 04-24011-01E and Sealed Source Device
Registration No. NR-1267-D-102-E). To support this request, an NRC Form 313 is
enclosed for your review (Attachment A)

Rapiscan intends to move the manufacturing/test and repair facility for this Exempt
Device to California under the authority of the Rapiscan Systems California license No.
7873-19. In order to maintain our ability to manufacture and distribute the Rapiscan
Model HE50, Rapiscan requests that the manufacturing and distribution location (Listed
in the SS&DR and in Condition 12 of the license) be changed to:

Distribution: 2805 Columbia Street, Torrance, CA
90503

Manufacturing and Testing: 2805 Columbia Street, Torrance, CA
90503
and
12525 Chadron Avenue, Hawthorne, CA
90250

All other parts of this license, including the source to be used, the purpose of the
licensed material, the training for individuals working in or frequenting restricted areas,
the radiation safety program and the waste management remain the same as currently
licensed.

In April 2013, Rapiscan Systems requested approval from the State of California to
manufacture the Rapiscan Model HE50 and to repair the Rapiscan Models EASYTEC-
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XP and EASYTEC-UM, under the authority of California license No. 7873-19.(See
enclosed for a copy of the current license and amendment request — Attachment B).

The State of California has informed us that they are reviewing our request for
amendment, but they are requiring that we begin the amendment process with the
USNRC for our distribution license and Sealed Source Device Registration before they
will approve the request. The contact for the State of California is Ms. Kristina Deleon
(Kristina.Deleon@cdph.ca.gov or (916) 449-5658) should you need to contact her
regarding this request.

If you have any questions please call Mershad Shahabidin, RSO at 310.349.2494 or
424.236.0314 or email at MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com .

Sincerely,

1) Bt

Varti Vartanian

Director of Regulatory Compliance/Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
Rapiscan Systems Inc.

2805 Columbia Street

Torrance, CA 90503
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ATTACHMENT A
USNRC Form 313 (completed)

Page 3 of 4 ; o g
2805 Columbia St. Torrance, California 90503 USA

Telephone +1 310-978-1457 Facsimile +1 310-349-2491

www.rapiscansystems.com






NRC FORM 313
(03-2013)
10 CFR 30, 32, 33,
34, 35, 36, 39, and 40
R
o 45
. %

Xag ¢
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR MATERIALS

LICENSE

APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0120 EXPIRES: 05/31/2015

Estimated burden per response to comply with this mandatory collection request: 4.3 hours. Submittal of the
application is necessary to determine that the applicant is qualified and that adequate procedures exist to
protect the public health and safety. Send comments regarding burden estimate to the Information Services
Branch (T-5 F53), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001, or by internet e-mail to
Infocollects.Resource@nrc.gov, and to the Desk Officer, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs,
NEOB-10202, (3150-0120), Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503, If a means used to
impose an information collection does not display a currently valid OMB control number, the NRC may not

conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, lhe information collection.

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUI

DE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION.

SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW. *AMENDMENTS/RENEWALS
THAT INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THE EXISTING LICENSE TO A NEW OR HIGHER FEE CATEGORY WILL REQUIRE A FEE.

APPLICATION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF EXEMPT PRODUCTS FILE APPLICATIONS WITH:

OFFICE OF FEDERAL & STATE MATERIALS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

DIVISION OF MATERIALS SAFETY AND STATE AGREEMENTS
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20555-0001

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS:
IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

ALABAMA, CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA,
KENTUCKY, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NEW JERSEY,
NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA, PUERTO RICO, RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH
CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA,

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

LICENSING ASSISTANCE TEAM

DIVISION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY

U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION |
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN,
SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

U.S, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION Il
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210

LISLE, IL 60532-4352

ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, COLORADO, HAWAII, IDAHO, KANSAS,
LOUISIANA, MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH
DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON, PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS,
UTAH, WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING,

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

NUCLEAR MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV
1600 E. LAMAR BOULEVARD

ARLINGTON, TX 76011-4511

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS

TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY

WISH TO POSSESS AND USE LICENSED MATERIAL IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.S.NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JURISDICTIONS.

1. THIS IS AN APPLICATION FOR (Check appropnate item)

| |A.NEWLICENSE

B. AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER 04-24011-01E

| ] | C. RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER

2. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT (include ZIP code)

Rapiscan Systems, Inc.
2805 Columbia Street
Torrance, CA 90503

3. ADDRESS WHERE LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED

4. NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED ABOUT THIS APPLICATION
Mershad Shahabidin, RSO

2805 Columbia Street, Torrance, CA 90503
and
12525 Chadron Avenue, Hawthorne, CA 90250

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
(310) 349-2494

BUSINESS CELLULAR TELEPHONE NUMBER
(424) 236-0314

BUSINESS EMAIL ADDRESS
mabdu@rapiscansystems.com

SUBMIT ITEMS 5 THROUGH 11 ON 8-1/2 X 11" PAPER. THE TYPE AND SCOPE OF INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IS DESCRIBED IN THE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE

5. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

6. PURPOSE(S) FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED.

a, Element and mass number; b. chemical and/or physical form; and ¢. maiximum amount
which will be possessed at any one time

7. INDIVIDUAL(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR
TRAINING EXPERIENCE

8. TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS.

9. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT,

. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM.

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT

. LICENSE FEES (Fees required only for new applications, with few exceptions®)
(See 10 CFR 170 and Section 170.31)

AMOUNT

NA ENCLOSED $

FEE CATEGORY

UPON THE APPLICANT.

CONFORMITY WITH TITLE 10, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PARTS 30, 32, 33, 34, 35,
THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

. CERTIFICATION. (Must be completed by applicant) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE BINDING

THE APPLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS PREPARED IN

36, 39, AND 40, AND THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTANED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO

WARNING: 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25, 1948 62 STAT. 749 MAKES IT A C RIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO
ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES A8 TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION.

CERTIFYING OFFICER -- TYPED/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Varti Vartanian
Director of Regulatory Compliance/Corporate Radiation Safety Officer

DATE

K [08 2013

SIGNATURE

U Lerthsnm

FOR NRC USE ONLY
TYPE OF FEE FEE LOG FEE CATEGORY |AMOUNT RECEIVED  |CHECK NUMBER |COMMENTS
$
APPROVED BY DATE

NRC FORM 313 (03-2013)
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ATTACHMENT B

Rapiscan Systems Inc. California Radioactive Materials
License Number 7873-19 Amendment Request
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Rapiscan
systems
An OSI Systems Company

April 5, 2013

Department of Public Health
Radiologic Health Branch
P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610
Sacramento, CA 95899-7414
Attn: Ron Rogus

RE: Amendment Request for California Radioactive Materials License # 7873-19
Dear Mr. Rogus,

Enclosed please find the application for license amendment for Rapiscan Systems, Inc. It covers
the use of radioactive materials at our facility, located at 2805 Columbia Street, CA 94085, and
a new additional location.

Specifically Rapiscan requests the following changes to be made to the License:

a. To add new radionuclide to the Section 6,7, 8, and 9

b. To add a new location to the Section 10 for using and storage the new added
radionuclide.

c¢. To add a leak test procedure to the Section 10 for devices that will be manufactured with
this new radionuclide addition.

d. To add and remove authorized users in the Section 12.

e. To replace Corporates RSO in the Section 14 (b).

To support this request, attached to this letter are:

1. A completed Form RH2050

9. Attachment 1: Section 3¢ of Form RH2050, discussing the additional nuclide to be added
to the license, including the proposed possession limit and SSDRs for the source.

3. Attachment 2: Section 4 of Form RH2050, discussing the proposed use of the source in
the manufacture of a trace detection device. This attachment includes the SSRD for the
device manufacture. (Please note that this device is currently authorized for manufacture
under the Massachusetts radioactive material license #55-0663 and is distributed under
Rapiscan’s USNRC exempt distribution license # 04-24011-01E. The SSDR and the
Exempt distribution license will be amended to include the manufacture of the device in
California once this license amendment has been granted)

4. Attachment 3, Section 5 of Form RH2050, listing the Radiation Safety Officer and the
Individual User’s for this amendment request.

5. Attachment 4, Section 6 of Form RH2050, adding additional radiation instrumentation to
be used to support operations with this addition.

6. Attachment 5, Section 9 of Form RH2050, showing the new facilities and equipment we
are requesting to be added for the use and storage of this new operation and Articles of

Incorporation. ) o
2805 Columbia St. Torrance, California 90503 USA
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7. Attachment 6 , Section 10 of Form RH2050, discussing the additions to the current
radiation safety program to support the uses of this new radionuclide.

If you have further questions or concerns regarding this request please contact me at 310-349-
2494 or email me at MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com. Thank you for your time and consideration
in this matter.

Respectfully Submitted,

mers had SC. OA~

Mershad A. Shahabidin
Radiation Safety Officer
Radiological Safety and Compliance

s  RapISCANT
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Completed Form RH2050
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Slate of California—Health and Human Services Agency Catifornia Departmenlt of Public Health
Radiologic Health Branch

RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL LICENSE APPLICATION

Instructions: (1) Refer to Guide for Applicants (RH 2051). (2) Where space provided on this form is insufficient, attach
supplemental sheets referencing the part being expanded. (3) Submit ALL material in duplicate to: California Department of
Public Health, Radiologic Health Branch, Licensing Section, MS 7610, P.O. Box 997414, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414. For
more information, go to www.dhs.ca.gov/rhb or phone (916) 327-5106. (4) Medical applicants should request other forms if
in-vivo use is involved.

1. Name of applicant Telephone number, including area code fExtension
Rapiscan Systems, Inc. ( 310 ) 978-3804
Mailing address/street address (number, street, suite/apartment number/letter, P.O. box, etc.)

2805 Columbia St.

City State ZIP code

Torrance CA 90503-3804
2. Type of business

] Individual [] Partnership or association [¥] Corporation

List all addresses at which radioactive material will be used or stored

"Address (number, street) City “[ZIP code
2805 Columbia St. Torrance, CA 90503-3804
Address (number, street) City ZIP code
12525 Chadron Avenue Hawthorne, CA 90250
Address (number, street) City ZIP code

Will radioactive material be used at temporary job sites? IZ[Yes [INo

Type of application

[ ] New radioactive material license

[] Renewal of radioactive material license number:
[V] Amendment to radioactive material license number: 7873-19

3. a. Nuclide b. Chemical and/or physical form c. Possession limit

Americium-241 Foil Sources (NRD Model A-001) See Attachment 1

4. Describe the proposed use of this radioactive material

See Attachment 2

5. Radiation Safety Officer and Individual Users

List radiation Safety Officer first. Attach Statement of Training and Experience (RH 2050 A) for each individual who will use radioactive material.

See Attachment 3

RH 2050 (7/07) Page 1 of 2





6. Radiation Detection Instruments

Make and Model Number Description Number Available Purpose for Which Used

See Attachment 4

7. Method, frequency, and standards used in calibrating instruments listed above

No Changes from Current Program

8. Personnel monitoring and bioassay procedures

No Changes from Current Program

9. Facilities and equipment

See Attachment 5 for the updates

10. Radiation safety program
See Attachment 6 for the updates to the current program

11. Effluent and environmental monitoring
N/A
12. Waste disposal

No Changes from Current Program

13. Decommissioning and decontamination plans
No Changes from Current Program

14. Certificate

The applicant and any official executing this certificate on behalf of the applicant named in item 1 certify that all information
contained herein, including any supplements attached hereto, is true and correct. The individual executing this certificate has
authority to commit the applicant relative to matters involved in this application.

Avvi| &, 2013 o Morglad e . tid -

Date !
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ATTACHMENT 1

Section 3¢ of the Form RH2050

3a. Nuclide 3b. Chemical and/or physical form | 3.c Possession Limit

(i) Am-241 Foil source (NRD Model A-001) 20 microCuries per source; 20
mounted in source holder (set screw) | milliCuries total

(ii) Am-241 Analytical samples 10 microCuries total

s apiscan
systems

An GS51 Systioms Conpany





SSRD for NRD Model A-001
Am-241 source

Ll

REGISTRY OF RADIOACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF SEALED SOURCE

NQ.: NY5025101U _ DATE:  January 09, 1970 PAGE 1 OF 2

SEALED SOURCE TYPE: Foil Source

MODEL: A-001

MANUFACTURER/DISTRIBUTOR: Muclear Radiation Developments, Inc
2937 A1t Blvd,
Grand Island, NY 14072

MANUFACTURER/DISTRIBUTOR:

. ISOQTOPE: Americium-241 MAXIMUM ACTIVITY: 8350 microcuries

LEAK TEST FREQUENCY:

PRINCIPAL USE: ~  Foil Sources

CUSTOM SOURCE: . YES NO

=
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REGISTRY OF
SAFE

NO.: NY502S101U
SEALED SOURCE TYPE: Foil

DESCRIPTION:

The foil construction is comp
or silver plus americium-241
0.007 inch in thickness that
entire surface of the sealed
with the active layer centere

NRD has class{fied the foil a
content of which ranges from
A001-00004 to 8350 microcurie
AQ01-83500,

LABELING:

PROTOTYPE TESTING:

RADIDACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
TY EYALUATION OF SEALED SOURCE

DATE: January 09, 1970 PAGE 2 Of 2

Source

rised of a gald or silver overcoat and undercoat, gold
axide active layer and silver or goid backing 0.006-
are welded and rolled to give complete sealage. The
unit is gold plated. The standard foll is fabricated
d between two inactive margins.

s Encapsulation Code Series 1-400, the americium-241
0.4 microcuries per linear inch for the model Part No.
s par 1inear inch (maximum) for the model Part No.

The foil has been prototype tested to demonstrate 1ntegr{ty.

REFERENCE::

Formerly U.S. Radium Corporation Model Lab 204-1A (Rev, 2) foil. NRD recently

purchased a major part of U.S
ISSUING AGENCY:
State of New York Department

. Radium Corporation radioisotope operations.

of Labor
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e Rapiscan

ATTACHMENT 2

Section 4 of Form RH2050
Proposed use:
3.a.(i):

For use and/or possession incident to the manufacturing of Rapiscan Systems, Inc. Model HE50
gas and aerosol devices, including installation of sealed sources mounted in holders, repair,
servicing, testing, and evaluation in accordance with the USNRC Sealed Source and Device
Registration # NR-1267-D-801-E (as attached below). Once manufactured, the Rapiscan Model
HES0 will be distributed under the USNRC exempt distribution license # 04-24011-01E
(attached below)

For use and/or possession incident to the repair, servicing, testing, and evaluation of lon
Applications (now a part of Rapiscan Systems) Model EASYTEC-XP and EASYTEC-UM gas
and aerosol detector devices including the installation of sealed sources mounted in holders in
accordance with the USNRC Sealed Source and Device Registration # NR-1267-D-801-E (as
attached below). These devices were formerly manufactured by Ion Applications Inc. and
distributed as exempt products under USNRC Exempt Distribution license # 09-23932-01E. Ion
Applications Inc. assets were purchased by Rapiscan Systems Inc. in 2012 and Rapiscan Systems
maintains the responsibility to repair the EASYTEC models that were distributed under that
license.

3.a.(ii):

For possession incident to the leak testing of items 3.a (i) sealed source and devices as described
in the procedures found in Attachment 6 of this request.

A GSl Sy Soinga





NRC FORM 374

U.5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

MATERIALS LICENSE

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438), and Title 10, Code of
Federal Regulations, Chapter |, Parts 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 39, 40, and 70, and in reliance on statements and representations
heretofore made by the licensee, a license is hereby issued authorizing the licensee to receive, acquire, possess, and transfer byproduct,
source, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purpose(s) and at the place(s) designated below; to
deliver or transfer such material to persons authorized to receive it in accordance with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This license
shall be deemed to contain the conditions specified in Section 183 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and is subject to all
applicable rules, regulations, and orders of the Nuclear Reguiatory Commission now or hereafter in effect and to any conditions specified
below.

Licensee

1. Rapiscan Systems, Inc 3. License number 04-24011-01E is amended in
its entirety to read as follows:

2. 2805 Columbia Street ' 4. ‘Expiration date October 31, 2016

Torrance, California 20503 % 4 5. Docket No: 030 38542
Reference No 09-23932-01E, 030-37230

6. Byproduct, source, and/or specual 7. Chemical and/or physical form . <Maximum amount that licensee may
nuclear material : ! possess at any one time under this
C 1 = e ficehse
A. Americium-241 : A.:Foil Sources g3 A. Not applicable

“(NRD:Modg! A- : Condition 11)

Authorized use:

Pursuant to 10 CFR 32. 26 “*Specific/D rnest|c Licenses To Mantfacture O Transfer Certain Items
Containing Byproduct Material," the licensee-is authorlzeci o distribute gas and aerosol detectors
manufactured in accordance with NRC Reglstratl N_os NR:1267-D-102-E containing sealed sources as
specified in Condition 10 of this license to persons exempt from the requirements for a license pursuant to
10 CFR 30.20, or equivalent provisions of the regulations of any Agreement State.

CONDITIONS

The following smoke detector devices may be distributed pursuant to this license provided the amount of
Americium-241 contained in each device does not exceed the amounts specified in the following table:

Device Model Maximum Quantity per Device
HES0 20 microcuries (0.74 MBg)

This license does not authorize possession or use of licensed material.

. The licensee may distribute only from its facility located at 25 Commerce Way, North Andover,
Massachusetts.

. The licensee shall file periodic reports as specified in 10 CFR 32.29.






NRC FORM 374A

2 OF 2 PAGES

License Number

04-24011-01E

MATERIALS LICENSE Docket or Reference Number
SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET 030-38542

14. Except as specifically provided otherwise by this license, the licensee shall conduct its program in

accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures contained in the documents, including
any enclosures, listed below. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's regulations shall govern unless
the statements, representations, and procedures in the licensee's application and correspondence are
more restrictive than the regulations.

A. Application dated June 15, 2008;

B. Letter dated August 8, 2006; :
C. Letter dated October 1, 2008; .~ =
E. Letter dated June 1, 2007; .= 7"
F. Letter dated July 6, 2007;.,
G. Letter dated September 8,72011 (ML112710673);
H. Letter Dated March 2, 2012 (ML.12072A272).

FOR THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

\
hirley S. Xu
icense Branch
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials and

Environmental Management Programs
Washington, DC 20555

April 18, 2012






REGISTRY OF RADIOACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NO.: NR-1267-D-801-E DATE: April 9, 2012 PAGE 1 OF 3
(Supersedes NR~-1267-D-101~E)
DEVICE TYPE: Gas and BAerosol Detector
MODEL: EASYTEC-XP
EASYTEC-UM
MANUFACTURER/DISTRIBUTOR: Ion Applications, Inc.

9030 Bellhurst Way, #125
West Palm Beach, FL 33411
(Ownership changed to
Rapiscan Systems
2805 Columbia Street
Torrance, CA 90503)

]

SEALED SOURCE MODEL DESIGNATION: NRD A-001

ISOTOPE: MAXIMUM ACTIVITY:

Bmericium-241 20 pCi (0.74 MBq)

LEAK TEST FREQUENCY: Not Required

PRINCIPAL USE: (P) Ion Generator, Chemical Agent
Detector

CUSTOM DEVICE: YES X NO






REGISTRY OF RADIOACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NO.: NR-1267-D-801-E DATE: April 9, 2012 PAGE 2 OF 3
(Supersedes NR-1267-D-101-E)

DEVICE TYPE: Gas and Aerosol Detector

DESCRIPTION:

The Ion Applications Inc. (TIon Applications) EASTYTEC trace chemical
détectors are designed for a wide range of trace chemical detection
applications which include explosive detection and chemical warfare
agent detection. The Ion Applications EASYTEC models are designed
to be rugged, compact, and tamper resistant using materials and
construction methods to provide proper containment and shielding of
the radicactive source to maintain minimal exposure of individuals
to radiation from the Am-241 source.

The EASYTEC-XP is handheld device. The EASYTEC-XP uses a nozzle type
front end with a common gas fitting on the rear end. The EASYTEC-XP
takes samples in by a non-contact sniffing of ambient air by use of
a small DC brushless pump, attached to the center exit tube.

The EASYTEC-UM is a mounted device used in chemical detection
applications. The EASYTEC-UM takes in samples through two ports and
transports the sample through a gas line. The samples are monitored
for specific impurities.

The Am-241 source is mounted in an NRD LLC model A-001 source
assembly. Access to the ionization source would require special
tools or willful destruction of the EASYTEC Ionization Detector.
Access to the components in either the EASYTEC-XP or the EASYTEC-UM
models is limited by assembly of the outer housings with the use of
tamper resistant assembly screws, which require special tools to
remove.

Injection molded plastic that contains stainless metals fibers is
used for radiocactive shielding, and the Zircal 18 material that is
used as an electrical thermal shielding also offers added radiation
shielding.

The expected useful life of the detectors is between 10 to 15 years.
The EASYTEC-XP and EASYTEC-UM are labeled in accordance with 10 CFR
32.29(b) .






REGISTRY OF RADIQACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NO.: NR-1267-D-801-E DATE: April 9, 2012 PAGE 3 OF 3
(Supersedes NR-1267-D-101-E)

DEVICE TYPE: Gas and Aerosol Detector

DIAGRAMS:

See Attachments 1 through 4.

Reviewer’s Note:

Ownership of Ton Applications, Inc. was transferred to Rapiscan
Systems, and distribution of Models EASYTEC-XP and EASYTEC-UM was
discontinued.

REFERENCES :

The following supporting documents for the EASYTEG trace chemical
detectors are hereby incorporated by reference and are made part of
this registry document.

o Ton Applications, Inc.’s application dated June 15, 2006, with
enclosures thereto.

e Ton RApplications, Inc.'s letter received on August 8, 2006,with
enclosure thereto.

* Ion Applications, Inc.'s electronic mails received on September
29, 2006, and October 1, 2006, with enclosures thereto.

¢ Ion Applications, Inc.’s letter dated June 1, 2007

e Rapiscan Systems’ letters dated September 8, 2011, March 2,
2012, and April 3, 2012, with enclosures thereto.

ISSUING AGENCY:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Date: April 9, 2012 Reviewer: /RA/
John P. Jankovich

Date: April 9, 2012 Concurrence: /RA/
Ujagar S. Bhachu
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(Supersedes NR-1267-D-~101-E)

BACKUIT LCD DISPLAY

EASYTEC-XP
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REGISTRY OF RADIOACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NO.: NR-1267-D-102-E

DATE: April 9, 2012

PAGE 1 OF 3

DEVICE TYPE: Gas and Aerosol Detector
MODEL: HE50
DISTRIBUTOR: Rapiscan Systems

MANUFACTURER :

SEALED SQURCE MODEL DESIGNATION:

ISOTOPE:

Americium-241

LEAK TEST FREQUENCY :

2805 Columbia Street
Torrance, CA 90503

0SI Electronics, Inc.

25 Commerce Way
North Andover, MA (01845

NRD A-001

MAXIMUM ACTIVITY:

20 pCci (0.74 MBq)

Not Required

PRINCIPAL USE: (P) Ion Generator, Chemical Agent

Detector

CUSTOM DEVICE: YES

NO






REGISTRY OF RADIOACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NO.: NR-1267-D-102-E DATE: April 9, 2012 PAGE 2 OF 3
DEVICE TYPE: Gas and Aerosol Detector
DESCRIPTION:

The Model HE50 trace chemical detector is designed for a wide range
of trace chemical detection applications which include explosiwve
detection and chemical warfare agent detection. The Model HE50
detector is designed to be rugged, compact, and tamper resistant
using materials and construction methods to provide proper
containment and shielding of the radioactive source to maintain
minimal exposure of individuals to radiation from the Am-241 source.

The Model HE50 detector is handheld device. It uses a nozzle type
front end with a common gas fitting on the rear end. The HE5Q

detector takes samples in by a non-contact sniffing of ambient air
by use of a small DC brushless pump, attached to the center exit tube.

The Am-241 source is mounted in an NRD LLC Model A-001 source
assembly. Access to the ionization source would require special
tools or willful destruction of the detector. Access to the
components is limited by assembly of the outer housings with the use
of tamper resistant assembly screws, which require special tools to
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

The expected useful life of the detector is 10 years. The Model HE50
detector is labeled in accordance with 10 CFR 32.29 (b).

DIAGRAM: See Attachments 1 and 2.
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SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NO.: NR-1267-D-102-E DATE: April 9, 2012 PAGE 3 OF 3
DEVICE TYPE: Gas and Aerosol Detector
REFERENCES:

The following supporting documents for the Model HES0 trace chemical
detector are hereby incorporated by reference and are made part of
this registry deocument.

* Rapiscan Systems’ application dated September 8, 2011 with
enclogures thereto.

* Rapiscan Systems’ letters dated March 2, 2012, and April 2,
2012, with enclosure thereto.

ISSUING AGENCY:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Date: April 9, 2012 Reviewer : AAfﬁwq /%Lé;&;%%}m4 E

John Pé/Jankov1ch

Date: April 9, 2012 Concurrence:

ar S. Bhachu
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NO.:

REGISTRY OF RADIOACTIVE SEALED SOURCES AND DEVICES
SAFETY EVALUATION OF DEVICE

NR-1267-D-101-E DATE;: April 9, 2012 ATTACHMENT 2

CONTAINS RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL,
RADIONUCLIDE: AN-241
ACTIVITY: 20uCi -

DISTRIBUTED BY RAPISCAN SYSTEMS, INC.
UNDER U.S. LICENSE AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH
NRC 10CFR 32.28

THIS DETECTOR CONTAINS RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL
AND HAS BEEN MANUFACTURED IN COMPLIANCE WITH
U.S. NRC SAFETY CRITERIA IN 10CFR 32.27

THE PURCHASER IS EXEPT FR

Model HESLH0 label






Stale of California—Heallh and Human Services Agency

Instructions:

California Departmenl of Public Health
Radiologic Haallh Branch

STATEMENT OF TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE
(Use additional sheets as necessary.)

Each individual proposing to use radioactive material is required to submit a Statement of Training and

Experience (RH 2050 A) in duplicate to: California Department of Public Health, Radiologic Health Branch, MS 7610,
Licensing Section, P.O. Box 997414, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414. Physicians should request form RH 2000 A when applying

for human-use authorizations.
www.dhs.ca.gov/rhb or phone (916) 327-5106.

Radiographers should request form RH 2050 IR. For more information, go to

1. Name of proposed user Position title
Timothy Scroggins EHS Manager
Employer address (number, streat) City State  |ZIP code T
12525 Chadron Avenue Hawthorne CA 90250
Radicactive malerials license number Radloactive materials license name
2.  Training
a. College or university /] Yes []INo
Name of college or universily
Columbia Southern University / Fullerton College
City Stale
Orange Beach & Fullerton AL & CA
Years completed Degree Course of study
6 BS & AA Occupational Safety & Hazardous Materials Management
b. Education specifically applicable to use of radioactive material
Course study in radiation physics and radiation safety. 40-hr Radiation Safety Officer Course, Neutron Safety Course
3. Experience
a. List experience with use of radicactive materials beginning with most recent:
(1) Dales Employer
From: 8/04 To: Present OSI Systems / Rapiscan Systems / 0S| Optoelectronics

Title{s) and dutles

EHS Manager (Advised on radiation safety and compliance matters and handled dosimetry program for OSI Opto.)

Radioactive materials license number Date

Employar address (number, street) Cily State ZIP code

12525 Chadron Ave Hawthorne CA 90250
(2) Dates Employer

From: 2/03 To: Present 0S| Systems / Rapiscan Laboratories (AKA Ancore)

Tille(s) and dulies

Authorized user under the radioactive materials license.

Radinactive materials license number Date
2484-43 3/27/03
Employer address (number, street) City State ZIF code
520 Almanor Ave Sunnyvale CA 94085
(3) Dales Employer
From: 3/94 To: 8/04 0S| Systems / Rapiscan Systems (AKA Rapiscan Security Products)

Tille(s) antl duties

EHS Manager / Radiation Safety Officer

Radioaclive materials license number Date

Employar address (number, street) City State Z|P code

12525 Chadron Ave Hawthorne CA 90250
(4) Dales Employer

From: To:

Tillels) and dulies B

Radioaclive materials license number Date

Employer address (number, street) City State ZIP code

REI 2050 A {7/07)

Page 1 of 2





b. Indicate the facilities and operations where training was received and refer to Part 3.a. when answering the following:

[[] Laboratories using radiochemicals am [12) L] (3) L 4)
[] Restricted area laboratories am O @ [1(3) O @)
[] Glove boxes (1) L1(2) C1(3) []4)
[/] Field operations C1(1) 1 (2) []1(3) 1(4)
[[] Environmental applications o 0 L1(2) L1(3) L] (4)
[V] Other (please describe) Radiation Safety -Gamma & X-ray ¥ (1) v (2) V1 (3) (14

c. Radioactive materials previously used. Identify typical radioisotopes in appropriate box and refer to Part 3.a. on page 1:

QUANTITIES HANDLED

(a) Microcuries (b) Millicuries (c) Curies {d) Kilocuries
(1) Sealed sources 5 Cs137,1 CoB0 1 CoB0, 2 CS137
(2) Unsealed Alpha emitters

(3) Unsealed beta-gamma emitters

(4) Neutron sources

d. Describe the procedures similar to those proposed in which you have had experience. Indicate months or years for
each and refer to Part 3.a. on page 1.
10 years experience dealing with radiation safety and regulatory issues related to radiation producing machines,
including employee training, machine registration and licensing, personnel monitoring, and use of survey equipment.
Experience with cabinet X-ray systems (15 years), bone densitometers (5 years), Co60 & Cs137 check sources (3
years), small & medium-sized baggage scanning systems (15 years), & large cargo scanning systems, both gamma
and x-ray (10 years).

4. Certificate

The information you are asked to provide on this form is requested by the California Department of Public Health,
Radiologic Health Branch. This nctice is required by Section 1798.17 of the Information Practices Act of 1977 (Code of
Civil Procedure, Section 1798-1798.76) and the Federal Privacy Act to be provided whenever an agency requests
personal or confidential information from any individual. It is mandatory that you furnish the information requested on this
form. Failure to furnish the requested information may result in an inaccurate determination of statements and/or
disapproval of your application.

| hereby certify that all informa:(ion contained in this statement is true and correct.

Signature of proposed user~" ) 7 P, = [ale
s é“f = — 4/5/13

Page 2 of 2
RH 2050 A (7/07)





ATTACHMENT 3

Section 5 of Form RH2050

Please delete the following staff from the list of authorized users under current license Condition
12:

1. John Benningfield
2. Kelvin Sanders
3. William Michael Gray
Please add following staff to the list of authorized users under current license Condition 12:
1. Varti Vartanian

2. Chris Millsaps
3. Tim Scroggins

Please replace the Corporate Radiation Safety Officer from William Michael Gray to Varti
Vartanian under current license Condition 14 (b).

Enclosed: Copies of RH 2050A for each new user.

e [apiscan
systems





State of California—Health and Human Services Agency Callifornia Department of Public Health

Radiologic Health Branch
STATEMENT OF TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE
(Use additional sheets as necessary.)

Instructions: Each individual proposing to use radioactive material is required to submit a Statement of Training and
Experience (RH 2050 A) in duplicate to: California Department of Public Health, Radiologic Health Branch, MS 7610,
Licensing Section, P.O. Box 997414, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414. Physicians should request form RH 2000 A when applying
for human-use authorizations.  Radiographers should request form RH 2050 IR. For more information, go to
www.dhs.ca.gov/rhb or phone (916) 327-5106.

1. Name of proposed user Position title

Varti Vartanian Corp. Radiation Safety Officer

Employer address (numbar, streat) City State ZIP code

2805 Columbia St. Torrance Ca 90503

Radioactive materials licerise number Radioactive materials license name

7873-19 Rapiscan Systems Ca. Specific Radioactive Material License
2. Training

a. College or university [Zl Yes 1 No

Name of college or university
St. Bart's Medical School. London University & Queen Mary College, London University

City |State

London | United Kingdom

Years completed Degree |Course of study

8 B.Sc.; M.Sc.; Ph.D. Candidate | Physics; Pure & Applied Mathematics; Radiation Physics

b. Education specifically applicable to use of radioactive material
degree, ORAU,Argonne,Los Alamos National Labs courses in decommissioning, emergency management, Monte Carlo

3. Experience
a. List experience with use of radioactive materials beginning with most recent:
(1) Dates Employer
From: Nov. 2012 To: present Rapiscan Systems, Inc.
Title(s) and duties
Corp RSO
Radioactive materials license number Date
7873-10
Employer address (number, street) |City State ZIP code
2805 Columbia St. | Torrance Ca 90503
(2) Dates - N Employer
From: March 2003 To: April 2012 Varian Medical Systems
Tifle(s) and duties
Corp. RSO

Radioactive materials license number Date

Employer address (number, streat) City State ZIP code
911 Hansen Way Palo Alto Ca 94305

(3) Dates ' ' Employer

From: 1983 To: March 2003 Stanford University
Title(s) and duties
Sr. Health Physicist/ Alternate RSO

Radioactive materials license number Date
Employer address (number, street) [City State ZIP code
o |
(4) Dates |Employer
From: To: I

Title(s) and duties

Radioactive materials license number Date

Ermployer address (number, street) City State ZIP code

Page 1 0f 2
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Indicate the facilities and operations where training was received and refer to Part 3.a. when answering the following:

(] Laboratories using radiochemicals (1) V1 (2) V1 (3) [1(4)
[/] Restricted area laboratories V] (1) 1) 13 L] 4)
[/] Glove boxes 1 (1) 1) 1 (3) L] (4)
[/] Field operations 1 (1) 1 (2) 1 (3) L]4)
] Environmental applications W (1) V1 (2) V1 (3) [14)
[/] Other (please describe)_decomissioning, activation alalysis, Om V1 (2) V1 (3) 1)

¢. Radioactive materials previously used. Identify typical radioisotopes in appropriate box and refer to Part 3.a. on page 1:

R QUANTITIES HANDLED
(2) Microcuries (b) Millicuries (¢) Curies (d) Kilocuries
(1) Sealed source (2)&(3) (2)&(3)
(2) Unsealed Alpha emitters - (2)
‘( 3) Unsealed veta-gamma emitters (2); (3) (2); (3)
-( 4) Neutron sources (2); (3)

d. i“escrlbe the o*ocedures simiiar to those proposed in which you have had experience. Indicate months or years for
ezch and refer o Part 3.a. on page 1
Have extensiva experience and working knowledge in developing and managing radn. safety programs with multicurie
s=aled and unsealed radioactive sources and high energy accelerators, shielding design of medical, industrial and
research facilities, radiation mazsurements, neutron, photon and charged particle dosimetry, activation analysis,
rediation safety training, rem.ediation and decommissioning, IEC compliance testing for therapy and industrial RGMs.

4. Ceriuiicais

The information you are asked o provide on this form is requested by the California Department of Public Health,
Radiologic Health Branch. This notice is required by Section 1798.17 of the Information Practices Act of 1977 (Code of
Civil Procedure, Saction 1798-1798.76) and the Federal Privacy Act to be provided whenever an agency requests
personal or confidential information from any individual. It is mandatory that you furnish the information requested on this
form. Failure to furnish the requested information may result in an inaccurate determination of statements and/or
disapproval of your application.

| herely certiiy that ali i, |0[r:::1atlor. coniained in this statement is true and correct.
F

Signature of groposgd Lss
'

/ . Date
( ; =z _[/\_?.a April 5,2013

Page 2 of 2
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Cantornia Dapactmoent of Pudic Heath
Radickxpe wailh Sracch

Slaw of Caitamia--Healh and Human Secnees Agency
STATEMENT OF TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE
{Use additional sheets as necessary.)
Instructions: Each individual proposing to use radioactive material is required to submit a Statement of Training and
Experience (RH 2050 A) in duplicate to: California Department of Public Health, Radiologic Health Branch, MS 7610,
Licensing Section, P.O. Box 897414, Sacramento, CA 95839-7414. Physicians should request form RH 2000 A when applying
for human-use authorizations. Radiographers should request form RH 2050 IR. For more information, go to

www.dhs ca govirnb or phone (916) 327-5106.

1. Name of proposed user Paosition title
Chris Millsaps Radiation Safely Staff
Employar address (number, sireat) City Slate ZIP code
2805 Columbia Street Torrance CA 90503
Radioactive matenals license number Radioactive materials license name "
7873-19 Rapiscan Systems. Inc.

2. Training
a. College or university MyYes [ONo

Name of college or universily

Maryville College

City State
Maryville Tennessee
Years compieted Degree Course of study
4 Bachelors Biology

b. Education specifically applicable to use of radioactive matenal
ORAU- 5 week Health Physics Course; USNRC 2 week Health Physics Technology course;

3. Experience
a. List experience with use of radioactive materials beginning with most recent:
(1) Dales T [Employer
From; 4/2012 To: Present | Rapiscan Systems/ OS|-Electronics
Title(s) and duties
Radiation Safety Officer for a trace detection manufacturing facility

Redioactive matenais license number — Dale

MA # 55-0663 412012

Employar address (number, sireel) City Stale ZIP code

25 Commerce Way North Andover MA 01845
(2) Dates Employer

From: 4/2012 To: Present Rapiscan Labs- Florida

Title(s) and duties
Radiation Safety Officer for a trace detection research and development facility

Radinactive materials license number Date
Fl#4347-1 11/2012
Employer addrass (number, streat) City State ZIP code
9030 Bellhurst Way #125 West Palm Beach FL 33411
(3) Dates Employer
From: 4/2005 To: 3/2012 The University of Tennessee- Knoxville

Title{s) and duties
Radiation Safety Officer for a broad scope academic institution

Radioaclive malerials license number Date
1)TN-R-47005; 2) TN-N-47007; 3) TN-5-47008 5/2005-3/2012
Employer address (number, stieel) City [State 1ZiP code
2101 Terrace Avenue Knoxville TN 37996

(4) Dates Employer
From; 7/2004 To: 42005 The Universily of Tennessee- Knoxville

Titlets) and dulies
Radiation Safety Specialist- responsible for technical support of a broad scope academic institution

Radioaclive materials license number Dale
1)TN-R-47005; 2) TN-N-47007: 3) TN-5-47008 4/2004-5/2005
Employer address (number, streel) City State ZiP code

2101 Terrace Avenue Knoxville N 37996

Page 1 0f 2
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b. Indicate the facilities and operations where training was received and refer to Part 3.a. when answering the following:

[/] Laboratories using radiochemicals V(M (V] (2)
(V] Restricted area laboratories M V@)
[/] Glove boxes I 0@
[ Field operations (m i (2)
[¥] Environmental applications A @)
[ Other (please describe) LI Je

[] (3)
1(3)
1 (3)
(3)
(] (3)
C13)

[ (4)
(4)
Iv] (4)
] (4)
[A (4)
0@

¢. Radioactive materiais previously used. Identify typical radioisolopes in appropriate box and refer to Part 3.a. on page 1:

QUANTITIES HANDLED
(a) M_icrocuries_ (b) Millicuries_ | {c) Curies (d) Kitocurles
(1) Sealed sources  |mandey | |@endw@
{2) Unsealed Alpha emitters {3) and (4)
(3) Unsealed beta-gamma emitters o | (3) and (4) o
(4) Neutron sources ;(3) and (4)

d. Describe the procedures similar to those proposed in which you have had experience. Indicate months or years for

éach and refer to Part 3.a. on page 1.

For the last year, with Rapiscan Systems | have overseen the Radiation Safety program for facilities in Massachusetts
and Florida that perform research, development, and manufacturing of devices that use a 20 microCurie sealed
source of Am-241. For the previous 7.7 years | oversaw the radiation safety program for the University of TN where

multiCurie sealed and unsealed sources were used for research and development,

4. Certificate

The information you are asked to provide on this form is requesied by the Calfifornia Department of Public Heaith,
Radiologic Health Branch. This notice is required by Section 1798.17 of the Information Practices Act of 1977 (Code of
Civil Procedure, Section 1798-1798.76) and the Federal Privacy Act to be provided whenever an agency requests
personal or confidential information from any individuat. 1t is mandatory that you furnish the information requested on this
form. Failure to furnish the requested information may resuit in an inaccurate determination of statements and/or

disapproval of your application.

I hereby certify that all information contained in this statement is true and correct,

Signatura of proposed user Datg

Christopher N Millsaps | April 4, 2013

RH 2080 A (7&17)
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ATTACHMENT 4

Section 6, Form RH2050

Additional Instrumentation to be used in the new Proposed Operation

Instrument

Detection Capabilities

Proposed Use

Ludlum 3 w/ Pancake Probe

Alpha, Beta, Gamma

Fixed contamination surveys
and Personnel Frisk

Ludlum 177 w/ Pancake Alpha, Beta, Gamma Fixed contamination surveys

Probe and Personnel Frisk

Ludlum Model 3030 Alpha and Beta Removable Contamination
Surveys and Sealed Source
Leak Testing

Thermo Model G20-ER10 Gamma Dose Rate Surveys and
Shipping/receiving surveys

Rapiscan

systems






Features
+ Rugged Analog Ratemeter
» Sensitive 1 x 1 inch Nal(TI) Detector
+ Easy to Use
+ Easy Reach to Difficult Places
2000 Hour Battery Life

. Part Numbers: 48-1605 & 47-1539
Introduction

This is Ludlum’s best-selling general purpose, handheld analog ratemeter known for accuracy and long
lasting dependability. When connected to the Model 44-9 G-M pancake detector, this system simultaneously

detects alpha, beta and gamma radiation making it an excellent choice for Medical and Health Physics
applications.

The analog meter face supports an operating range of 0-200 mR/hr for measuring gamma exposure rate
and 0—660 kcpm for alpha/beta/gamma. With the addition of the optional Model 180-2 sample holder, it can
also be used to make a quick evaluation of wipe test surveys in the nuclear medicine department. When
ordered together, the Model 3 and 44-9 Probe includes a 1 meter (39 in.) interconnecting cable, and is
shipped calibrated and ready for use.

Model 3 Survey Meter
METER DIAL: 0—500 kcpm, BAT TEST
METER: 6.4 cm (2.5 in.) arc, 1 mA analog type
CONTROLS: ;
1. Rotary Selector: switches between instrument off, battery check, ranges: x0.1, x1, x10, x100
2. Response Switch: toggles between FAST (4 seconds) or SLOW (22 seconds) from 10% to 90% of final reading
3. Reset Pushbutton: to zero meter : ;
4. Audio Switch: for audio on/off, built-in unimorph speaker, greater than 60 dB at 0.6 meters (2 ft)
5. Calibration Controls: accessible from front of instrument (protective cover provided)
CONSTRUCTION: cast and drawn aluminum with beige powder coat
CONNECTOR: series “C” )
TEMPERATURE RANGE: -20 to 50 °C (-4 to 122 °F), may be certified for operation from -40 to 65 °C (-40 to 150 °F)
POWER: two each “D" cell batteries (housed in externally accessible sealed compartment)
BATTERY LIFE: typically greater than 2000 hours with alkaline batteries (battery condition can be checked on meter)
SIZE: 16.5x 8.9 x 21.6 cm (6.5 x 3.5 x 8.5in.) (H x W x L), including handle
WEIGHT: 1.6 kg (3.5 Ib), including batteries

Model 44-9 Radiation Detector

DETECTOR TYPE: pancake-type, halogen-quenched Geiger-Mueller

WINDOW: 1.7 £ 0.3 mg/cm? mica

WINDOW AREA: 15 cm? (2.3 in?) active, 12 cm? (1.9 in?) open

EFFICIENCY (41): 5% for “C; 22% for *°Sr/90Y; 19% for *Tc; 32% for *2P; 15% for 2°Pu, < 1% for **mTc; 0.2% for '3
SENSITIVITY (*¥’Cs): 3300 cpm/mR/hr

ENERGY RESPONSE: energy dependent

BACKGROUND: 60 cpm

DEAD TIME: 80 microseconds

OPERATING VOLTAGE: 900 Vdc

CONNECTOR: series “C” (others available)

INPUT SENSITIVITY: 2 30 mV

CONSTRUCTION: aluminum housing with beige powder-coat finish

TEMPERATURE RANGE: -15 to 50 °C (5 to 122 °F), may be certified for -40 to 65 °C (-40 to 150 °F)
SIZE: 4.6 x6.9x 27.2cm (1.8x 2.7 x 10.7 in.) (Hx Wx L)

WEIGHT: 0.5 kg (1 Ib)

P.O. Box 810, Sweetwater, Texas 79556 / http://www.ludlums.com
800-622-0828 / 325-235-5494 / Fax: 325-235-4672 / E-mail: ludlum@Judlums.com

Mar 2012





‘Model 177

htop

Counter

Radiation Detection for a Safer World

Features

* 4-Decade Range

* Linear Analog Scale Readout

+ Adjustable Alarms

* 50 Hour Rechargeable Battery

+ Operates with GM & Scintillation
Detectors

* Uses World-Wide 9 Vdc Adaptor with
Interchangeable Prongs

introduction

The Model 177 is a rugged benchtop ratemeter with
alarming capability. These units are very popular for
frisking operations at stations where line power is available
but can also be used in portable applications for up to 50
hours using the internal rechargeable battery.

The 177 supports GM and scintillation type detectors and
displays the results on a linear readout analog meter. The
audio alarm is adjustable from O through 150% of full scale,
and is factory set to latching. Reconfiguration to non-
latching can be accommodated via a minor internal change.

Part Number: 48-1632

Front-panel controls include a 4-position rotary switch for
selecting each detector decade, an alarm set control, an
audio volume adjust, fast/slow response switch, power on/
off switch and pushbuttons for count reset, battery test,
high voltage test, and alarm test. The back panel contains
the power cord connection and a 9-pin type “D" plug,
power output, alarm output, pulse output, and a recorder
output.

G
e

Specifications

SUGGESTED DETECTORS: GM:; scintillation

HIGH VOLTAGE: adjustable from 400 to 1500 volts
INPUT SENSITIVITY: adjustable from -10 to -100 mv/
LINEARITY: within 5% of full scale

METER: 6.4 x 6.4cm (2.5x 2.5 in) 1 mA, DC movement
METER DIAL; 0-500 cpm; 0-1.5 kV; BAT TEST

RESET: pushbutton to zero meter andlor reset alarm
MULTIPLIERS: x1, x10, x100, x1k

SIZE: 127 x20.3%x 15.2cm (5x 8 x 6in.) (Hx Wx L)
WEIGHT: 1,9kg (4.2 Ib)

INDICATED USE: multi-purpose radiation monitoring, surveying; frisking

AUDIO: bulll-in unimorph speaker, wilh volume control, to provide click-per-event audio or audible alarm indicator
ALARM SET: front-panel locking control allowing alarm to be set at any point on the meler (can be read on meter)
ALARM: indicated by red lamp and full volume audible tone (greater than 60 dB at 61 cm [2 ft])

CALIBRATION CONTROLS: accessible from back of instrument (protective cover provided)

RESPONSE: toggle swilch control selects FAST (2.2 seconds) or SLOW (22 seconds) response, for 90% of full scale reading
DATA OUT: 9-pin series "D" connector allowing for external connections of the following items: battery, unregulated supply,
instrument cornmeon ground, alarm signal (current sink), pulse out, external background sublracl, and recorder outpul
RECORDER OUTPUT: correlated to meter reading (adjustable to 0 to 1.25 volt at 1 mA)

POWER: 95-250 Vac through wall adaptor, and 6-volt sealed lead-acid rechargeable battery (built-in)

BATTERY LIFE: typically 50 hours in non-alarm condition (battery condition can be checked on meter)

BATTERY CHARGER: battery Is continuously trickle-charged when instrument is connected to line power and lurned on
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Todel 3030E with Model 43-

Alpha/Beta Sample C'Oumer

Radiation Detection for a Safer World
Features

« Alpha Beta Dual Channel Sample Counter
+ Simultaneous Alpha & Beta Counting
+ 5.1 cm (2in.) Diameter Sample Tray
* Independent Readouts

+ CPM & DPM Modes

+ Alpha/Beta Alarms

« QC Check

« 8-Hour Battery Operation

+ Real Time Clock

+ RS-232 Interface

+ Includes PC Software s
Part Number: 48-3456
introduction

This system joins Ludlum’s Model 3030E dual channel scaler with a Model 43-10-1 dual phosphor detector
sample tray to produce a complete alpha beta sample counting system. The 3030E electronics incorporates
independent backlit LCD readouts to support discriminated alpha and beta sample counting. The system

features background subtraction, crosstalk correction, separate alpha/beta alarms, CPM/DPM operating
modes, and a pre-scripted QC function with automatic reminder timer.

The instrument supports both 110 and 220 Vac operation, and includes a trickle-charged gel-cell battery for
portable offsite use for up to eight hours. Status indicators located along the front panel inform the operator
when another QC check is required, if the detector is nonfunctional, if it is operating in DPM or CPM mode,
and if either an alpha or beta alarm setpoint has been exceeded.

Specifications

TUBE: 5.1 cm (2 in.) diameter magnetically shielded photomultiplier
WINDOW: 0.4 mg/cm? aluminized Mylar
ACTIVE and OPEN AREA: 20.3 cm?
SAMPLE HOLDER: aluminum housing with sample tray capable of holding a 2.5 cm (1 in.) or 5.1 cm (2 in.) diameter
sample up to 1.02 cm (0.4 in.) thick
EFFICIENCY(4T):
alpha: 32% for 22°Th; 39% for 238U; 37% for #°Pu
beta: 5% for 14C; 27% for ®Tc; 29% for ¥’Cs; 26% for °Sr/*°Y
CROSS TALK:
alpha to beta: 10% or less
beta to alpha: 1% or less
BACKGROUND:
alpha: 3 cpm or less
beta-gamma: typically 80 cpm or less (10 pR/hr field)
SOFTWARE: PC based to perform setup and calibration routines including background subtract, crosstalk correction,
cpm/dpm modes, daily QC check parameters, alarm levels, and automatic plateaus. All parameters are stored in the
instrument in non-volatile memory. The supplied software is capable of logging and storing the following: Sample
Number, Sample Date, Sample Time, Alpha Count, Beta Count, Sample Type, Comments
ELECTRONICS:
size: 24.1 x13.5x25.4 (9.5x5.3x10.0in.) (Hx W x D)
weight: approximately 2.7 kg (6 |b)
DETECTOR:
size: 236 x 11.4x23.6cm (9.3x4.5x9.3in.) (HxWxL)
weight: 1.9 kg (4.1 Ib)

P.O. Box 810, Sweetwater, Texas 79556 / http://www.ludlums.com
800-622-0828 / 325-235-5494 / Fax: 325-235-4672 / E-mail: ludlum@ludlums.com
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The perfect solution for

¢ Civil Defence/Fire Brigades
¢ Hospitals

* Nuclear Industry

* Pharmaceutical Industry

RadEye G20-10 / G20-ER10

X-ray and gamma survey meters for ambient
equivalent dose and dose rate measurement

Features of RadEye G20-10/G20-ER10
e Fast response even below 1 uSv/h

® Light weight (300 g), excellent grip with and
without gloves

* Rugged and compact design, thick rubber protective cover

e Low cost of ownership with > 500 h operation time with
2 AAA batteries — rechargeable NiMH-cells can be used

* Menu-driven user interface results in low training cost
and immediate familiarity

¢ Huge internal data memory for bath scaler results and
continuous data recording

o Bright backlit LCD display — plain text messages -

different languages can be selected RadEye G20-10: 4250687
RadEye G20-ER10: 425068710

¢ Audible indication: single pulse or chirper mode
proportional to count rate

¢ FEarphone output for operation in loud environment

* Designed to meet and exceed |EC 60846-1

| The RadEye G20-10 and G20-ER10 are excellent gamma survey meters with a flat energy response curve
from 17 keV to 1.3 MeV according to ambient equivalent dose H*(10). The RadEye G20-ER10 model covers
the whole dose rate range from background to 100 mSv/h.

The instrument is part of the growing RadEye family of high-end stand-alone meters, which are designed to meet the most demanding
user expectations.

Part of Thermo Flsher Sciantific SCIENTIFI
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Accessories
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Gamma test-adapter for RadEye G20-10/G20-ER10 (50 g Lu,03): Order Number: 4254948
62 mm diameter, 7 mm height (aluminium housing)

55 mm diameter, 3 mm height (Lu,05 ceramics)

Induced net dose rate for RadEye G20: 0.25 pSv/h (25 prem/h).
Time requirement for response verification approx. 5 min.

S

T [ St

Car Adapter Interface Order number: 425067065
o AAA NiMH cells can be charged in the instrument
o Continuous monitoring in the car / fire truck with lit backlight of the display
e RS 232 /USB/ Bluetooth commumication options

Inductive RadEye charger Order number: 425067080

In conjunction with the special battery lid (Order number: 425067034) and
2 standard NiMH AAA-cells, the inductive RadEye charger allows permanent
operation of a RadEye G20-10 or RadEye G20-ER10.

The RadEye remains galvanically isolated from the external DC-supply.

Special battery lid

Inductive charger

Detector

Pan cake GM with multi-element energy filter

Measuring Range {RadEye G20-10)
Measuring Range (RadEye G20-ER10)

0.01 pSv/h =2 mSv/h
0.01 pSv/h - 100 mSv/h

Energy Range (ambient equivalent dose rate)

17 keV — 1.3 MeV (+ 20%)

Response

approx. 4 cps / pSv/h (every meter is individually calibrated)

Linearity

-9% to +11%

Temperature Range

-20°C - +50°C

This specification sheet is for informational purpoeses only and is subject lo change without notice, Therme Fisher Scientific makes no warranties, expressed or implied, in this product summary.
© 2007 Thermo Fisher Scientific Inc. Al rights reseved. LITRadEyeG20-10-e-V1 2_21Sept07

wiwwe thernmo.com
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USA: UK: Germany/international:
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Franklin MA 02038 Beenham, Reading RG7 5PR D 91056 Erlangen

USA England Gemany

+1(800) 2744212 +44(0)1189711 2121 +49{0) 9131 3030

+1(508) 520 2815 fax +44 (0118 971 2835 fax +49{0) 9131 909-205 fax






ATTACHMENT 5

Section 9 of Form RH2050
New Facility Drawing and Use Area

In addition to Rapiscan Systems licensed facility 2805 Columbia Street, Torrance, CA, we
would like to add the new location 12525 Chadron Avenue, Hawthorne, CA as listed in the
Section 2 of From RH2050 to our current license specifically for manufacturing, testing repair
and evaluation of gas and aerosol detector devices as described in the Attachment 2.

The new location is under possession OSI Electronics, both OSI Electronics, Inc. and Rapiscan
Systems, Inc. are wholly owned subsidiaries of OSI Systems, Inc. The proposed Model HES0
shall be labeled as distributed by Rapiscan Systems. Enclosed is a copy of our Articles of
Incorporation.

The new facility is located at:

OSI Electronics
12525 Chadron Avenue
Hawthorne, CA 90250

The primary purpose of the building is to design and manufacture various electronic products
and components which support numerous OSI Systems subsidiaries products.

Provided as an attachment to this section is the floor plan of the facility. There is only one area
throughout the entire facility OSI Electronics intends to use and designate as a Restricted Area.

The highlighted area on the attached floor plan will be used for receipt, storage, use, and
production and packaging for the Rapiscan Systems Model HES0. This room is equipped with a
single access door and measures 11'5 ft wide by 28 ft long.

Upon receipt of sealed radioactive sources, the Radiation Safety Officer and/or an Authorized
User shall be contacted immediately upon arrival. The RSO and/or AU shall escort the package
to the designated Restricted Area where the package will be received, opened, inspected,
surveyed and inventoried. No other area within the OSI Electronics building shall be used for the
activities aforementioned above.

Restricted Area access controls shall be controlled through the use of a key pad/combination lock
which only trained occupational radiation workers shall have access to. The room itself consists
of drywall, tile floors and smooth bench tops with no porous surfaces for ease of
decontamination although it is extremely unlikely this will be necessary. No additional shielding
is required based on the low exposure rates (at background levels) of the Am-241 sources.

Because there is no potential for airborne radioactivity, no special HEPA filtered ventilation
systems are necessary and the Restricted Area shall remain at balanced pressure as opposed to a

negative pressure. Rap’sca’r
[ St S P S ey
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The radioactive sealed sources, when not in use, shall be stored in a home sized and lockable
safe(s) to prevent the unauthorized removed or loss of radioactive sources. The safe(s) will be
stored at the rear corner of the Restricted Area as marked on the floor plan.

In addition to the above, use of surgical gloves will be required for routine handling of the sealed
source device. Once the sealed source and set screw are positioned in the IMS unit, gloves will

no longer be required.

The Restricted Area shall be equipped with a radiation detector for receipt surveys such as, but
not limited to, the Thermo Scientific RadEye G20-ER10, a contamination detector such as the
Ludlum Model 3 with a Model 44-9 GM pancake probe for contamination monitoring and a
counter scaler such as the Ludlum Model 3030-3030E with Model 43-10-1 alpha, beta smear
counting system for swipe/leak test sample counting.

Rapiscan
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uanbix Chaprs and Ajay Mshra certify that:

i, ‘fhey mre the duly appointed and acting Prasidant and -
gacrat . Yeupacotively, of Opto Bansors, Inc., & California
orrpovation (the weorporation®) . :

- 3 mhn,irtiaisn of Incorporation of the COrporatiqn'&no :

howx anandsid and restated (n thailr entireuvy as set forth on
Exhadis A attzohad hersto, ,

7. Tha anendsents herain set forth have besn duly
approvad by the Borrd of Directors,

&, The amsndmants harein set forth hava boen duly
spproved by the veguired vots of the eharsholders in
acoprdance with Soctions 902 and 903 of the Califcynia
Corporations Code. The Dorporation has two classos af ghaxee
eutatanding, sagh of which is entitled to vate with respect to
the apandnsnta herein. The total number of cutatanding shires
of the Corporation entitled te vote with respeot to the
apendmant® are 2,569,750 sharvas of Preferred Stock and
1,517,183 gharen of Common Stock. The numbey of shares vating
in favor of the ampandments egualed or wxceaded the vote
required, The psroeniage vota reguirsd vas (1) a majority of
the voting powar of the outstandinyg shares of Preferred Stock
and (44} 3 majerity of the voting power of the outstanding
gsharer of Cowmon Stock. -

©PTO SENSORS, INC. - | a4 %n«a
BILL JONES, Sacilaty ol Stal






RX¥INIT A
ARTTCLES OF THCORPORATION
or SN
O8I HYETENS,. INQ.

I.

he name of this corparation {s ORI Symisns, Ino.

| 1T,

Tha purpose of this corperation is te engaga in any
1awful act oy activity fox “which & corporation say b
organized undar hhe General Corporation Taw of Califoarnia
other than tha bankting business, the trust coppany businssa or

the practica of a profession parpitted to be incorporated by
she California Corporations Code. :

XL,

A. Tha tetal numbaxr of shares of stock which thiw
corporation sball have authority to issus is 50,000,000,
consiating of 40,000,000 Rhnxres of Common Btock and 10,000,000

sharas of Preferred Btock,

5 B, Each share of Preferrsd Stock outstanding ag of the
affective date of £iling of this amended and Reatatad Articles
of Incorporation phall, upor tha #11ing of this Anmendsd and
peptated Artioles of Incorporation, automatically ang without
furthes oaction Dbs cenvarted Inte one and onu~-half (1.5)
outatanding sharas ef Comeon Stouk.

¢. lach shara of Comaon SHtock outgtanding as of thé
eteeative date of £iling of this azended znd Rostated Artlcles
o Tnoorporation shall, upon tha filing of this Amended and
Restatod Articles of Tncorporation, sutomatically and without
furthor action be aplit into one and one~half (1.5}
sutstanding sharom of Cowmon Brock.

. p.  Sharshelders who wpuld otharwige recaive a
: froctional shara of Commoh Stock after giving effect to tha
: conversion of the Praferyed stock as xat feorth in paragraph B
* above and tha stock wplit as set forth in Paragraph C sbove,
shall receive, in liou of such fractional shave, ona whole

share of Couwmpan Erock.

£. The Board of Directors iz hersby sxzpowsred, by
resolutjon or zesolutions adapted frewm time to tipw, to
autharize the Jlavianca of ons or wWoxe garies of Preferred
stock, to f£ix the nunbar of shares of any saries ol Preferred
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stock, and to detarming the degignatdpn of any such sarien of

Praferyed Jtock. The Board of. Rirsctors. ia alep: authoyiged Lo
deterwine er altar the zightw, prefayencas, privileges, and

restrintions granted to or {wpowed upen any wh’e;.’ﬁ inisenad

saries of Prafeyred Stock and, within tha uite - apd
restrigiions atated in any resslution op ysapintions of the
toard af Rirectors originglly fixing the' nuabar of ' shares

apnatituting any ssvias;. to inqgﬁum oF 4@1;»9;---&% not:

helow the nusbar of gharsa of mueh zexias then' outatdnding)
the nunbar of shares of any aueh seriss subseguant to. .the
issuanca of sobares of that saries. : . g ol :

iv.
’ |
The liabilicy of tha directors of thiw b&tfm‘. ation for
" monw darages shail ba elininstad to the rfullest sxtent
paruinsible under California law. : :
' : .r
v, !

This covporation is suthorized ta indemnify tha agents

(as defined in Boction 317 of tha Corporations Coda) of thim

corperation to tha fullest sxtwnt permiasibls under California

law. Any amendwsnt, repral or meodification of any provision

of this Article V shall not adyarsely affect the vight or

protection of an agent of this gorperation sxisting at the
time of such amandpent, repsal op modification.
}
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SECRETARY OF STATE

I, BILL JONES, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of ’/7 page(s) has

been compared with the record on file in this office, of
which it purports to be a copy, and that it is full, true
and correct.

P

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of
the State of California this day of

AYG -7 2000 I
75, |

Secretary of State

Sec/State Form CE-107 (rev. 9/48)

R 0SP 99 13524
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0SI SYSTEMS, INC. In the orgeﬁfﬁgsgmsaﬁtlrﬁg

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO of the Stata of Callfornia
AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION  Ngy -~ g 2004

Deepak Chopra and Victor Sze certify that: KEVIN SHELLEY

, Secretary of
1. They are the duly appointed and acting President and Secretary, .. y State

respectively, of OSI Systems, Inc., a California corporation (the “corporation”).

2. Article III(A) of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporanon is hereby
amended to read in its entirety as follows:

1L

A. The total number of shares of stock which this corporation shall have authority to
issue is 110,000,000, consisting of 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock and 10,000,000
shares of Preferred Stock.

3. The foregoing amendment to the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
has been duly approved by the Board of Directors.

4. The amendment to the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation has been
duly approved by the required vote of the shareholders in accordance with Sections 902
and 903 of the California Corporations Code. The only class of outstanding shares
entitled to vote with respect to the amendment to the Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation is Common Stock. The total number of outstanding shares of the
corporation entitled to vote with respect to the amendment to the Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation is 16,245,310 shares of Common Stock. No shares of Preferred
Stock are outstanding. The number of shares voting in favor of the amendment equaled
or exceeded the vote required, The percentage vote required was a majority of the voting
power of the outstanding shares of Common Stock.

We further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California
that the matters set forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own knowledge.

Lecfpn o4

Deep Chopﬂ ‘President

el

Victor Sze, Secretary

Dated: November 8, 2004

CC514645.1
656666666666
10226/2004 v






State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING

I, DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of California, hereby certify:

That on the 16th day of January, 2010, there was filed in this office a(n)
Certificate of Ownership merging RAPISCAN SYSTEMS, INC., a California
corporation, into RAPISCAN SECURITY PRODUCTS, INC., a California
corporation, the surviving corporation, by the terms of said agreement.

Further, that the name of the surviving corporation was changed to
RAPISCAN SYSTEMS, INC., by terms of said Certificate of Ownership.

Further, that according to our records said merged California corporation has
ceased to exist as a separate corporate entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of California this day
of October 18, 2010. :

/lnh-BM»\___.

DEBRA BOWEN

Secretary of State -

NP-25 (REV 1/2007) | 2 0sP 06 99731





State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING

I, BRUCE McPHERSON, Secretary of State of the State of Califomla, hereby
certify:

That on the 14th day of December, 2005, there was filed in this office an
amendment changing the corporation name from RAPISCAN SECURITY
PRODUCTS (U.8.A.), INC., a Califomia corporation, to RAPISCAN SECURITY

PRODUCTS, INC. =

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute
this certificate and affix the Great Seal -
of the State of California this day of
February 15, 2006.

Ve )

BRUCE McPHERSON
Secretary of State

8k

NR-25 (REV 03/31/08) && 08P p5 02450
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O, .
California

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

CORPORATION DIVISION 1841134

I, MARCH FONG EU, Secretary of State of the
State of California, hereby certify:

That the annexed transcript has been compared with
the corporate record on file in this office, of which it
purports to be a copy, and that same is full, true and
correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 execute
this certificate and affix the Great
Seal of the State of California this

JAN 191993

Secretary of State

SEC/STATE Form CE-107 B6 40888
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ENDORSED
FILED
In the office ofdhe Secretary of Skide
of fhe Stote of Cobifornio

&
AN 1.9 1993 !
OoF MARCH FONG BV, Secsetary of Stats
RAPISCAN SECURITY PRODUCTS (G.S.,A. ), INC.

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

ONE: The name of this corporation is:

RAPISCAN SECURITY PRODUCTS (U.S.A.), INC.

TWO: The purpose of this corporation is to engage in any
lawful act or activity for which a corporation may be organized
under the General Corporations Law of California other than the
banking business, the trust company pusiness or the practice of a
profession permitted to be incorporated by the california
Corporations Code.

THREE: The name and address in the State of california of
this corporation’s initial agent for service of process is:
Gerald M. Chizever, Esq., 9601 Wilshire Boulevard, Penthouse Suite,
Beverly Hills, California 90210.

FOUR: The liability of the directors of this corporation
for monetary damages shall be eliminated to the fullest extent
permissible under California law.

FIVE: The corporation is authorized to  provide
indemnification of agents (as defined in gection 317 of the
california Corporations Code) for breach of duty to the corporation
and its stockholders through bylaw provisions or through agreements
with the agents, ‘or both, in excess of the indemnification
otherwise permitted by Section 317 of the california Corporations
Code, subject to the limits on such eXcess indemnification set
forth in Section 204 of the California Corporations Code.

SIX: This corporation is authorized to issue only one
class of stock; and the total number of shares which this
corporation is authorized to issue is 1,000,000.

DATED: January 12, 1993 G
““~AJAY MEHRA
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OJ. .
California

SECRETARY OF STATE’'S OFFICE

1324054
CORPORATION DIVISION

L, BILL JONES, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify: |

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
Seal of the State of Califormnia this

SEP 11 1995

p

Secrclary of State

AR






1324054
ENDORSED - FILED

s

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION In the office of the Secrelary of State
of the State of Galifornia
OF
SEP 111995
OSI ELECTRONICS, INC. BILL JORES, Secretary of State
ONE: The name of this corporation is:

0SI ELECTRONICS, INC.

, TWO: The purpose of this corporation is to engage in any
lawful act or activity for which a corporation may be organized
under the General Corporations Law of California other than the
banking business, the trust company business or the practice of a
profession permitted to be incorporated by the California

Corporations Code.

THREE: The name and address in the State of California of
this corporation’s initial agent for service of process is:
Gerald M. Chizever, Esq., 9601 Wilshire Boulevard, Penthouse Suite,

Beverly Hills, california 90210.

FOUR: The liability of the directors of this corporation
for monetary damages shall be eliminated to the fullest extent
permissible under California law.

FIVE: The corporation is authorized to  provide
indemnification of agents (as defined in Section 317 of the
California Corporations Code) for breach of duty to the corporation
and its stockholders through bylaw provisions or through agreements
with the agents, or both, in excess of the indemnification
otherwise permitted by Section 317 of the california Corporations
Code, subject to the limits on such excess indemnification set
forth in Section 204 of the California Corporations Code.

SIX: This corporation is authorized to issue only one
class of stock; and the total number of shares which this
corporation is authorized to iss is 1,000,000,

DATED: September 8, 1995 /ﬁyff ;

DEEP}% CHOPRA






SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS
DOMESTIC CORPORATION

‘1, KEVIN SHELLEY, Secretary of State of the State of California, hereby certify:

That on the 11th day of September, 1995, OSI ELECTRONICS, INC. became
incorporated under the laws of the State of California by filing its Articles of

Incorporation in this office; and

That said corporation’s corporate powers, rights and privileges are not
suspended on the records of this office; and

That according to the records of this office, the said corporation is authorized to
exercise all its corporate powers, rights and privileges and is in good legal
standing in the State of California; and

That no information is available in this office on the financial condition, business
activity or practices of this corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of California this day
of February 5, 2004,

KEVIN SHELLEY Z 5
Secretary of State

ch
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ATTACHMENT 6

Section 10 of Form RH2050
Additions/Revisions to Rapiscan Radiation Safety Program

It is the intent and the request of Rapiscan Systems to be specifically licensed and authorized to
collect and analyze leak test samples which Rapiscan Systems shall be performing at a minimum
of 6 months and whenever contamination or damage to the sealed source is suspected. Rapiscan
Systems also respectfully request authorization to perform leak test analysis on sealed sources
owned by Rapiscan systems and any samples obtained from the Rapiscan Model HE50 and
GaRDS products collected by the end user as needed.

For this addition only, Rapiscan requests authorization to perform leak test analysis using the
procedure below.

e Rapiscan
systems





Rapiscan.
systems

Any Q51 Syatems Compavy

Originator: Chris Millsaps

Date: May 31, 2012

Radiation Protection Program

Subject:

Document No.: | Pages:

Radioactive Sealed Source Leak Testing

RAM-WI- 0004 | 10of9

RSO Approval: Level: 1
Date: Revision: A
Rev. Description of Change Date Originator Approved






Radiation Protection Work Instruction

Subject: Document No.: Pages:
Radioactive Sealed Source Leak Testing RWP- WI- 0004 20f9
Reviewed By: RSO Approval:

1. PURPOSE AND SCOPE
This procedure describes the process for leak testing the radioactive sealed sources and/or
sealed source device holder that are used in the manufacture of the Rapiscan Systems, Inc.
Model HE50 hand held explosive detection device and GaRDS Products per applicable
regulations and license commitments.

2. REFERENCES

21 State of California Radioactive Materials license #7873-19.

22  California Code of Regulation Title 17. Public Health
2.3  Rapiscan Radiation Protection Program and Procedures Manual

2.4 Rapiscan Radioactive Material Sealed Source Accountability and Control Guide

25 ISO/DIS Report 9978, Radiation Protection Sealed Radioactive Sources Leakage
Test Methods (1ISO 1990),

26 ISO/TR Report 4826, Sealed Radioactive Sources — Leak Test Methods,(1SO 1979),
2.7 1SO Report 1677, Sealed Radioactive Sources — General (1ISO 1977),

28 NCRP Report No. 40, Protection Against Radiation from Brachytherapy Sources
(NCRP 1972),

29  ANSI N43.6-1977, Sealed Radioactive Sources — Classification (ANSI 1977),

2.10 Appendix V of NUREG 1556, Volume 11, Consolidated Guidance about Materials
Licenses (NRC 1998).

3. RESPONSIBILITIES
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3.1  The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) is responsible for:

3.1.1 Development, oversight and implementation of the leak test program as it
applies to the radiological controls to ensure compliance with the regulations
and company policies.

3.1.2 Review of all leak test documents as required by the procedure.

3.1.3  Training and approving all authorized users per the license and regulations.

3.2  The Authorized User is responsible for:

3.2.1 Meeting all requirements for leak test of sealed sources.

3.2.2  Analyzing all leak test samples.

3.3.3  Documenting the results of all leak test samples analyzed per this instruction.

4. DEFINITIONS

4.1 Authorized User: Refers to individuals identified by the State of California Radioactive
Materials License #7873-19.

4.2  Sealed Source Leak Test: A removable contamination survey of all sealed sources.
As defined in the Massachusetts Radioactive materials license number the survey
must be capable of detecting 0.005 uCi of removable contamination.

43  MDA: Minimum Detectable Activity- Defines the lower limit to which the instrument
used for analysis can detect.

4.3 Leak Test Certificate: Documentation that certifies the sealed source is not leaking.
This certification is valid for six (6) months from the analysis date.

5. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS
5.1 Leak test shall be performed using all applicable Personnel Protective Equipment
(PPE) as described in the procedure below and in accordance with a Radiation Work
Permit (RWP). If the swipe test analysis for any test indicates that a sealed source is

leaking (removable contamination greater than 0.005 pCi) the RSO must be notified
immediately.

6. OVERVIEW
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6.1 Leak test are to be performed on the sealed sources prior to the expiration of the
previous leak test of source, or prior to shipping the sources to the customer. The
following procedure describes the procedures for taking removable swipes of the
accessible surface and then analyzing those swipes.

7. PROCEDURE

71 Leak Test Swipe Procedure

7.1.1

7.1.2

71.4

715

7.1.6

RAM-WI-0004

Don disposable gloves and lab coats. Leak test(s) shall be performed on
the designated bench for handling all radioactive sealed sources within the
Restricted Area.

After the completion of the receipt survey and if the received sealed
source(s) and/or a source holders are not accompanied by a leak test
certificate or the leak test certificate has exceed six (6) months since the
last leak test, then a leak test shall be performed.

Sealed Sources received from the manufacturer are received in “Lots” of
multiple sealed source devices (i.e., Am-241 NRD A-001 source secured
inside the set screw). The shipment of sealed sources is provided with a
single leak test certificate which represents the entire “lot”. It is not
necessary to leak test each individual sealed source. If no leak test
certificate is provided with the shipment, a single swipe test of the interior of
the transport container the sealed sources come in contact is acceptable
for the entire “lot” upon receipt.

The receipt of ALL sealed sources shall be documented on Appendix A —
Sealed Source Receipt Form in accordance with Reference 2.4.

Perform the leak test as applicable. All swipes shall be obtained using light
to moderate pressure on either the ionization inlet nozzle for completed
Model HE50 units or on the most accessible surface of the sealed source
holder or transport container in which the sources come in contact. For

HE50 Device: Do Not Swipe the small set screw containing the Am-241
foil source in order to prevent damage to the foil source.

Record the necessary information on the swipe card in order to identify the
sealed sources, GaRDS Source Holder and Model HE50 by Serial Number;
For the Am-241 source(s) Model NRD A-001 by lot number.

NOTE : For the HE50 device Sealed Sources are packaged, stored and
accounted for by “lot number” until a sealed source is removed and placed
into a IMS Cell Assembly. This sealed source is then tracked to a serialized
IMS Cell Assembly which is also tracked to a specific Model HE50 for
complete sealed source accountability.
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71.7 Reapply the swipe to the data sheet.

7.1.8 Upon completion of swipe sampling, transfer all swipes to the Ludlum
Model 3030 counting station.

7.2  Calculating the Instrument Efficiency and Minimum Detectable Activity (MDA)

In order to insure an accurate count is being performed and that the MDA's are
low enough to see < 0.005 uCi of activity, an efficiency/MDA count must be
performed each day that leak test are being performed. The calculation for this
determination is expressed in the following formula:

MDA (dpm) = 2.71 + CL * SQR(Background * Ts * (1 + (T= /7 Th))
E * Ts
Tb = Background Count Time (min) Select Confidence Level
Ts = Source Count Time (min) ¢ o0% =2.5632
E = Counter Efficiency (v 959 =3.290
CL = Comfidence Level " go9% = 46526

The Ludlum Model 3030 uses the formula above to calculate the instrument
efficiency and the MDA for both Alpha and Beta isotopes. The following steps are
performed to get this information:

7.2.1 Prior to starting make sure the Model 3030 is on and connected to the
computer.

7.2.2 Log onto the computer and click on the Model 3030 Interface Icon on the
desktop.

7.2.3 When prompted to select the com connection, click on automatic and then
press OK.

7.2.4 Once the software has booted you will be on the “General Settings Page”.

In the blank for Heading 3, you will need to enter the type of survey you are
performing: “Leak Test”. In the Blank for Heading 4 you will need to type
the Serial number of the source holder you are testing and/or the sealed
source lot number.

7.25 In the top right box labeled Count Mode, verify that DPM (Disintegration per
minute) is selected. If it is not selected, click on the DPM button.

7.2.6 Once you have entered the survey type; press the update button at the
bottom right of the screen.

727 After this click on the tab at the top of the screen labeled QC Check.
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7.2.8

7.2.9

7.2.10

7.2.11

7.212

7.2.13

7.2.14

7.2.15

7.2.16

7217

7.2.18

7.2.19

7.2.20

7.2.21

RAM-WI-0004

On the QC Check page click the select switch for Normal QC located in the
top box.

Press Update at the bottom right of the page.

For this test you will need both the Alpha check source and the Beta check
source.

ALPHA. Unlatch the tray and insert the alpha source; label side down.
Close and latch the tray.

On the Model 3030, press the QC test button. When the Model 3030
screens flash “ALPHA”, press the count button; press the COUNT button
again to start the alpha count. At the end of the count, the LCD will flash
between displaying the final readings and ALPHA. If the QC Check fails,
the instrument should be taken out of service until it can be repaired.

Unlatch the tray and remove the alpha source. Insert the beta source and
close and latch the tray. Press the COUNT Button to advance to the beta
step. The lower LCD should now flash BETA.

Press the COUNT Button again to start the beta count. At the end of the
count the LCD will flash between displaying the final readings and BETA. If
the QC check fails, the instrument should be taken out of service until it can
be repaired.

Unlatch the tray and remove the beta source. Close and latch the tray.

Press the COUNT Button to advance to the background count. Both
displays should flash BAC.

Press the COUNT Button again to start the background count. At the end of
the count, the LCD will flash between the readings and BAC. If the QC
check fails, the instrument should be taken out of service until it can be
repaired.

Press the COUNT Button to exit the QC check mode.

On the computer screen, click on the box labeled “Reload Last Values”

In the Blank under “Last QC Performed” you should see today’s date and
the approximate time.

Next click on the MDA Calculations Tab. On this page you will see the
efficiency and background data.
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7.2.22

7.2.23

7.2.24

7.2.25

7.2.26

7.2.27

Insure the 95% Confidence Level button is selected near the bottom right of
this screen.

Press PRINT and collect the print out from the printer.

Once you have retrieved the MDA Calculation Data sheet, review the data.
Record the given efficiencies for the Alpha and Beta sources on the Leak
Test Form. Record the respective backgrounds for Alpha and Beta on the
Leak Test Form.

Review the MDA data for the 1 minute count. The MDA for both the Alpha
and the Beta must be less than 11,100 dpm in order to meet the 0.005 pCi
MDA to show the source is not leaking (0.005 pCi = 11,100 dpm). If either
of the MDA's for the 1 minute count time exceeds this amount contact the

Radiation Safety Officer and do not proceed.

Record the MDA values for the 1 minute count on the Leak Test Certificate.

File the MDA calculation data sheet in the MDA file for review by the RSO.

7.3 Counting the Leak Test Swipes

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3

7.3.4

7.3.5

7.3.6

7.3.7

7.3.8

7.3.9

RAM-Wi-0004

Place the swipe into a planchett, sticky side down.

Unlatch the sample tray on the Model 3030 and place the planchett into the
tray, swipe side up. Close and latch the tray door.

On the computer screen, click on the user defined comment and type the
serial number of the source or source holder that was swiped or the sealed
source lot number.

Press the Update button at the right hand bottom of the page.

Press the COUNT Button on the Model 3030 and counting will begin.
Counting is complete when the colons disappear from the Model 3030
screens.

On the computer screen, press the “Get Samples” button. You should now
see the data for the swipe you just counted.

Unlatch the sample tray on the Model 3030 and remove the planchett from
the tray.

Remove the swipe from the planchett and deposit the swipe into the
radioactive waste drum.

Once the results are shown on the “Data Logging” page of the computer,
press the “Print Samples” button located at the right bottom of the screen.
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7.3.10  Retrieve your results from the printer, review the results. If the results
indicate that the contamination on the swipe exceeds 11,100 dpm for either
the Alpha or the Beta, secure all operations and have everyone exit the
Restricted Area after each individual performs a whole body frisk. Contact
the Radiation Safety Officer Inmediately.

7.3.11 If the results are less than 11,100 dpm, record the Alpha and Beta results
on the Leak Test Certificate. Add both together for total activity on the
swipe. Using the following formula convert from Total DPM to Total
uCuries:

Total DPM/ 2.22 E® (dpm/pCi) = Total uCuries
7.3.12  Attach the sample data sheet to the Leak Test Certificate.

7.3.13  Make sure that all the blanks are now complete on the Leak Test
Certificate.

7.3.14  Sign and Date the Leak Test Certificate.

7.3.15 Make a copy of the completed Leak Test Certificate and place within the
source shipping container.

7.3.16  File all original Leak Test Certificate, along with the attached sample data,
in the Leak Test Record file.

8. RECORDS

8.1 The RSO shall maintain records for each Sealed Source Leak Test Performed. This
record shall contain at a minimum:

8.1.1 The Leak Test Cettificate.
8.1.2  Results of all analysis performed.
9. FORMS

RAM-FR-0005 Leak Test Certificate Form
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Rap:iscan.
systems
An OS5l Syslems Company

LEAK TEST CERTIFICATE

Source Owned by:

SOURCE DATA

Sample Location:

Source Holder Model No:

Source Model No:

Source Holder Serial No:

Source Serial No:

Radioisotope:

Activity:

Date Sample was Taken:

Date of Last Leak Test:

Ludium Model 3030 S/N:

INSTRUMENT DATA

Calibration Due Date:

Alpha Background dpm  Beta Background dpm

Alpha MDA dpm Beta MDA dpm
LEAK TEST RESULTS

Date Sample Analyzed:

Alpha (DPM}): Beta (DPM):

Total (DPM): Total Activity (UCi):

Conversion: (Total DPM /2.22 E? (dpm/uCi) = Total uCi)

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the results of this swipe analysis indicate the activity to be less than 0.005 uCi (185 Bq)

of removable contamination.

Leak Test Performed By:

RAM-WI-0004

Date:

RAM-FR-0005
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